

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, July 11, 2011 at 7:00 pm with Mayor Richardson presiding.

Council-member Terry Adams gave the invocation.

Tameeka Ephriam called roll. The following members were present: Terry Adams, Jimmie Robinson, Reginald Wilson, and Velma Johnson. Tameeka Ephriam acted as clerk. A quorum being present the meeting opened for transaction of business.

Approval of published minutes from last Council meeting: Council-member Velma Johnson made the motion to approve the published minutes from the last regular Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Council-member Terry Adams. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of payment of bills: Council-member Jimmie Robinson made a motion to suspend the rules for immediate consideration and pay July #1 bills for \$48,746.47. The motion was seconded by Council-member Velma Johnson to approve the payment of July #1 bills for \$48,746.47. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2011-25: Declaring weeds a public nuisance for the following attached addresses: Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2011-25. The motion was seconded by Council-member Terry Adams. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2011-26: Notice of Public Hearing for the following address: 410 Newton Drive, 1513 Collier Dr., 1003 Wilkes Rd., 903 Cherry St., 625 Bessemer Super Highway, 524 Lovelin St., 1300 Rayfield Dr. and 1454 Short Street. Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2011-26. The motion was seconded by Council-member Terry Adams. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2011-28: Directing the City Clerk to Give Notice of Public Hearing of Council's consideration of a Public Housing Authority. Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2011-28. The motion was seconded by Council-member Jimmie Robinson. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Business License for Holiday Variety Shop to be located 4616 Jefferson Ave. S.W.: Tabled.

Approval of Ban B. Retro Apparel to be located at 390 B. Y. Williams, Sr. Drive. Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve business license for Ban B. Retro Apparel. The motion was seconded by Council-member Terry Adams. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of DSE Inc. to be located at 546 Bessemer Super Highway at Glen Hardy Hair Institute. Council-member Terry Adams made a motion to approve the business license for DSE Inc. The motion was seconded by Council-member Velma Johnson. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Report from the Mayor: The Mayor announced the dates for the Transportation Public involvement Meeting and the City is in receipt of the letter to proceed for the Library Expansion Project.

Report from the Council: None.

Open Meeting to the Public: None.

Adjournment: Council-member Jimmie Robinson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Council-member Velma Johnson seconded the motion. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.